Wayne Lewin – Clerk to the Parish Council 13 Stileham Bank, Milborne St Andrew, Dorset, DT11 0LE Phone: 07419 136735 Email: frampton@dorset-aptc.gov.uk

Minutes of Full Council held on 15th May 2023 in Frampton Village Hall. Meeting commenced at 7.00pm.

Councillors in attendance:

Charlie Adler (Chair), Paul Mutti, Sandi Christopher, Veronica Antram, and Patsy Taylor

Cllr David Taylor (DC)

There were 3 members of the public in attendance

FULL COUNCIL

1. Co-option of Parish Councillor for Frampton

Brie Purse was proposed, seconded, and duly elected member for Frampton Parish Council.

2. Apologises for absence

All members were present.

3. Declarations of pecuniary or other interests

No declarations were made.

4. To approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 20th March 2023

These were signed as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

5. Matters from the previous meeting

The Clerk confirmed all matters from the previous meeting had been completed. Back up of data up to 31st March 2023 had been uploaded to a USB.

6. Chair's update

The Chair thanked the following:

Andrew Thomson and Victor Pullman for all their work on an outstanding Coronation weekend.

Andrew Thomson and John Loving for the installation of the rebound netting.

Fiona Sarno will her time and contribution to the Parish Council.

Paul Mutti for fixing and replacing some finger posts.

7. Public discussion period

Concerns were raised about the cutting of the verges, especially on the A356 from Peacock Lodge to the Southover turning and then from the White Bridge to Southover.

It was also noted that the triangle off the A37 was also in need of a cut.

Whilst on cutting, Cllr Christopher requested that Church Lane be cut as it was felt vegetation was encroaching onto the road.

Further to the above, it was also asked if the gullies on Southover Lane and Church Lane could be cleared. Prevention is better than cure.

It was noted that new fingerposts had been installed on route 26.

Concerns were raised as to parking on the pavements (and road) on the A356. It was requested that the legal law for this be requested from Dorset Council.

It was requested by Cllr Christopher if North Park could be resurfaced.

8. To receive a report from the Dorset Council

Cllr David Taylor confirmed he would push Dorset Council for 321 SLOW road markings on Church Lane.

He would ask for a proactive not a reactive approach.

It was also spoken on the works on cycling, walking, and riding routes in the County, thus providing continuous Rights of Way from Bristol to Portland.

9. To receive brief holder updates and to agree action(s) in response to proposals and repairs Allotments

Cllr Patsy Taylor confirmed that all rents had been received, although it was observed that very little cultivated was happening.

A request of a plot holder for a polytunnel was accepted.

Burial Ground

Cllr Adler had no issues in the Burial Ground other than a cut was needed and the beech hedge was due a clip back.

Play Park

Cllr Purse confirmed the new equipment application had been accepted by the Lottery and would now go through the system along with all other applications.

Cllr Purse confirmed the 'name change' on the application to the Lottery was simplicity purposes only.

Cllr Patsy Taylor requested that a larger sign stating NO BALL GAMES in stalled.

This was turned down as members thought it would make no difference.

Mr Thomson explained why the bin emptying schedule was like it was.

The bin in the centre of the play park was used much more frequently.

It was also confirmed that the new goals and nets were due to be installed within the week.

Tibbs Hollow

Cllr Adler confirmed that the rubbish had been cleared.

It was also confirmed that the 'abandoned vehicle' had gone.

Planning

There were no new planning applications.

10. To receive and approve the financial reports and payments for authorisation

a. Payments for authorisation

There were **16** payments **(PV's 1-16)** totalling **£ 4813.38** that were approved and authorised for payments.

11. Procurement of surfacing for play park

Councillors unanimously gave retrospective approval for the works.

12. Advertising of bus timings via posters

All agreed this was an excellent idea. Members would ensure that the details are all correct. Cllr Patsy Taylor was happy to print them off once agreed.

It was suggested that the poster be placed on a regular basis on the Community Facebook page.

13. Matters arising from the Play Park inspection report

Cllr Christopher offered to contact the original gates installer to quote on fixing them. The Clerk would speak to contractors to receive quotes for the multi play and trip hazard.

Members agreed that the gap in the bottom of fencing posed no risk.

14. Parish Newsletter

Members agreed that further communications were needed to the public.

The Clerk would contact The Chalkstream in a first instance.

This would be further discussed at the next meeting.

15. Scheme of delegation

It was agreed that this was not needed.

For matters that needed approval out of Full Council, members were happy that an email agreement of 3 members (inclusive of the Chair), or 4 members (collective).

The Clerk to send out on a Monday, with a cut off for replies. A no reply would be deemed as a No.

16. Kings Coronation Memorial

Many options including a sun dial, bench, plaque, and tree had been suggested.

It was agreed that further thoughts and discussed was needed and therefore moved to the next meeting.

17. Future Correspondence with the Parish

Members agreed this had been discussed under items 14 and 15.

18. Items for the next meeting

Communications with Parish Kings Coronation

19.	Date(s)	of next	meeting(s)
-----	---------	---------	------------

Full Council 25th July 2023 Frampton Village Hall 7pm

	Frampton Village Hall 7pm			
There being no further business the meeting closed at 2101 hours.				
Paul Mutti	Chair of Frampton Parish Council			
Dated				